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(1) The President had forwarded to PM a letter from
Prof. Samar Guha, MP- requesting high level
investigations into the secret documents on the
disappearance of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose,
believed to be available in the USSR, UK and Japan.¥
Prof. Guha had referred in his letter to the reported
remarks by Dr. E.S. Yurlova of the Soviet Institute
of Oriental Studies in March 1990 that the Soviet
Govt. possesses certain top secret documents on
Netaji. PM had acknowledged the President’s letter
and also sent an acknowledgement to Prof. Samar Guha.

» FUR)

MEA have looked into this and their comments are
F‘e (C, )P-’ as follows:- % - >
V. S‘wé{h‘_’r‘ _t

%ﬂﬁ+iphﬁi The communication from Prof. Samar Guha,

A pm) including the letter written by him to President

: Gorbachev in November 1988, was referred to our
Gy L™ Embassy in Moscow, who have taken this up with the
| Central Committee of the Communist Party of the
Soviet Union as well as with the South Asia
directorate of the Soviet Foreign Office. The Soviets
have confirmed +that communications sent earlier by
Prof. Guha were in the possession of the Soviet Govt.
and they were making enquiries in the matter. The
Soviets have yet to get back to us.

The Govt. of India had appointed an Enquiry
Committee in 1956 headed by the late Shah Nawaz Khan,
and including Netaji’s elder brother Shri S.C. Bose,
to go into the circumstances of Netaji’s death. The
Committee submitted a report in which the majority
opinion was that Netaji met his death in an air crash
on 18.8.45 in Taipei and that his ashes were
subsequently brought +to the Renkoji temple in Tokyo.
Netaji’'s brother, &6.C. Bose, however, dissented from
this view.

In 1970, a one man committee of Justice G.D.

PRL. SECY. TO PM: Khosla was set up which also concluded that the

5. No. 299 - &. 2 casket lodged in the Renkoji Temple contained the

TR ./ o ashes of Netaji. However, Shri $.C. Bose again wrote

to Prime Minister Smt. Indira Gandhi saying that

$26Y /frn/G‘s-/ 2% there was no convincing proof that the so called
& /9 ashes were genuine.
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In view of this, GOI did not treat the findings
of these CommitteeSas conclusive and did not bring
'y back the ashes to India. The ashes have been lying

in Japan since 1945. The Govt. of India provides an
annual grant for maintenance of the Temple.

It may be worthwhile for GOI to formally take up
with the Govt.'s of USSR, Japan and UK the gquestion
of access to confidential documents which may be
available with them on Netaji. PM may kindly accord
approval. Thereafter, we would request MEA to ask
our Ambassadors to formally take this up with the
respective Govt.’s concerned.

H@ ) (1I) In another letter to PM, Prof. Samar Guha, MP"
44 7)) has asked for a copy of the communication learnt to
fd&ﬂ’ﬂ' have been sent to PM by Emilie Schenkl Bose, Netaji's
wife, advising against bringing back the ashes from
o " | the Renkoji Temple to India. There is no such letter.
i However, PM has recently received a letter from Shri
Ashish Roy, the great grandson of Netaji’s eldest
brother, Sarat Bose, in which he has referred to the
view expressed by Netaji’'s wife, Emilie Schenkl Bose.

We do not, normally send out copies of letters
received by PM. PM may kindly see for orders,
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Status of letters received from the President

15.5.90

+ Letter from Shri Samar Guha, MP regarding disappearance of Netaji
Subhas Chandra Bose.

870/11/P/17/90-Pol

r
Acknowledged. Taken up with MEA. Being follgwed—up.







REPUBLIC OF INDIA 3;3

e

New Delhi,

May 15, 1990,
My dear Vishwanathji,

I am enclosing a letter from Shri Samar Guha

regarding Netaji's disappearance.

You may kindly take appropriate action in

consultation with the External Affairs Ministry.

With warmest regards, 5

Yours sincerely,

(G ratotamss

R. VENKATARAMAN

Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh,
Prime Minister,
New Delhi.
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8/2 CENTRAL PARK @
CALCUTTA 700032 |

May 12, 1990

(e @)
Respected Rastrapatiji,

I hope you will kindly remember that I gave you a copy of my
letter written to the Russian leader Mekhail Gorvachev regarding a
report of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose's presence in Russia in 1961,

Later copies of my lstter to Mr, Gorvachev were separately for-
warded to him by Shri N,8anjiva Reddy, former President of India and
Shri SeNijalingappa, @ former Congress President.

Unfortunately, there is yet no response to my letter from
Mr., Gorvachev. ' '

You kindly told me that my representation to you on Netaji will
be sent to the Minister of External Affairs of the time, Shri Narshimha
Rao for necessary action. I don't know if Shri Rao took any step
regarding the matter. f
Recently, Dr. E.S.Yurlova of the Soviet Institute of Orffiental

Stydies told press reporters in Calcutta on March 4, 1990 that "the

Soviet Govermament possess certain top secret documents on Sybhas ik

C*_‘_ﬂﬂd;- ‘Bose."

I wuld earnestly request you to send a fresh copy of my letter

to Mr. Gorvachev to our present Prime Minister Shri Viswanath Pratap

Singh intimating him your desire for taking up the matter with the

Soviet Government.
— According to available reports top secret classified documents
on Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and the reports of the plane crash
allegedly involving him are lying the ##h archives of the Government
/ﬁuuia, UeKe, JupaTEGT—US'_f‘ I would request you to ask the Govt.
‘uf*fﬂﬂtﬂ'tﬂ“ﬁlk!‘!ﬁiﬁinl investigations to know from t hese documents
wiTat Teally happened to Netaji.

"1 believe you will consider it as our sacred natienal duty to

the greatest natiunn#haro of our naticnal freedom,

L’J With kind regards and namaskar,

Shri R. Venkat-Raman Yours sincerely,

President of India f5¢n¢qafzqnh,ia
Rastrapati Bhavan

New Delhi ( SAMAR GUHA )
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CALCUTTA 700032
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AEOUT SAMAR GUHA THE WRITER OF YHE LEITER

Professor Samar Guhas the writer of this letters. is now 71.
He is an old revolutionary and an assoclate of Subhas Chandra Bose
and Jayaprakash Narayan.

Prof. Guha had been in detention and prison for about 11 years
duriis the days of British Rule in Indize lle had been also in
Paki prison and many times in prisons in ¥ree India in connec-

tion with people's movement.

Profe Guha is a Chemistry Scholar. author of many books and
former teacher .of Chemistry of Jadavpur University. Calcutta.

: Prof. GCuha wus 3-times clected to the Indian Parliament from
Bengales He was the lzader of the Socialist Party in Parliament and
3-time Chairman of thi: Privilcge Comdttee of the Housa of People,
~ the highest Judicial body of the Indian Parliament.

Prof. Guha was a member 0f the highest committee of Forward

Bloc (S)., and Socialist Party and still continues to be in the
highest body of the present Janata Party-.
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INDIA
(LOK SABHA)
Comrade Mekhail Gorbachev ' November 5/1988

President of U S S R
General Secretary of the
CPSU Central Comnmittec
Moscow

U. .S+ S+ R

Dear Comrade Gorbachev,

Kindly accept my hearty greetings for the innovation of the new
revolutionary conaspts of 'Glasnost' and 'Perestroika'. Your bold '
move will liberate the eclipsed image of the Russian Revolution and
create a new hope Of moving towards a new horizon of human liberty
and progress-

I am a socialist but not a Communist. However:. I always shared
the views of my leader, Subhzs Chandra Bose:, the Russian Revolution
should be looked upon as the most signiticant landmark in the history
of evolution of human civilisation. Our anti-imperizlist struggle for
national liberation was immensely influenced by the heritzge of 1917
Russian Revolution. But the Stalin-era of absolute rigour and repre-
ssion in Russia raised many cuestions in the mind of Indian people
about the Soviet System.

Your recent crusade for nuclear-arm-free world peace and your
daring precepts of 'Glasncst' and 'Perestroika's to remodel the
Stalinist polity and economic system of Soviet Russia have created a
universal feellng of appreciztion and hope all over ths world- If your
far-sighted move succeeds, it will open a new era Of peace:s amity and
international understanding.

How the Indian people wicsh that the Nobel peace Prize be presen-
ted to you and you be hailed s the Man of Peace and Progress of the
world}

while sincerely congratulating you for your policy of 'Openness'
I'am placing before you an earnest request for opening the mystéry
about the fate of the greatect reveolutionary hero of Indian freedoms
Subhas Chandra Bose: whose image is as captivating for the Indian
pecple as that of Mahatma Genchi.
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After éall of Japan on 15th Auguét: 1945, Tokyo Radio reported on
23rd August 1945 that subhas Chandra Boser the Head of the State of the
Government of Free India, died in a plane crash at Taihoku (Taipei) in
Formosa (Taiwan) on 18th August 1945. The report was considered by the
British Government ang the Indian people as a palpably fake news inten=-
‘ded to cover Subhas Chandra Hose's escape to Russia via Manchuria and

across the territory of sSiberia.

The reasons fOr the belief that Bose escaped to Russia are
following :

l. Subhas Chandra Bose:, twice elected President of the Ingian
National Congress. always considered Soviet Russia as the greatast ally

of the struggle for Indian freedans
2. During the War days Bose trisd to establish contact with Stalin
through British Communist Party.

3+« While escaping from British prison and British India, in ‘

January 1941, Bose intended to go to Russia while reaching Kabul but :
| without getting nacessary response from Stalin. he had to move to Berlin{
across the Russian territory in a tactical bid to use Zxis Power: the |
enemy of the British Imperialismms for securing Indian freedom.

4. Although Boge had his collaboration with the Axis Pover to wage
revolutionary war against pritish Imperialism for the national libera-
tion of India, he ncver uttered a word against Russia during the War
days nor acted in anyway against Russian interest. When Hitler treache=~ |
rously attackcd.RUSsia; - Bose, who was éhen in Berlin, did not fear =t
to take immense risk to denouncing it as an 'imperialist war against ]
Russia'v in his letter to Nazi Foreign Minister, Ribbentrop. Bose did f
not allow his revolutionary ammy. organised in Germany, to fight against 
the Russians. i

5+ After German aggression of Russla, Subhas Bose made an unprece- |
1.4

dented 3-month submarine dash from Germuny to Singapore to join hands |

with Japans because Japan was then at war with the British but it had

its friendly tle with Soviet Russia. {ig}

o
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6. While waging revolutionary war of Indian Liberation against
the British across the eastern border of India: Bose always tried to
maintain contact with the Russian leaders through Jacob Malik:, = the
then Russian Ambassador in Tokyo-

7. Major General Isoda and Col. Tada of the Headquarter of Field
Marshall Tarauchi at Saigon: who were entrusted by Japan for ensuring
safe escape of Subhas Bose from being arrested by the British Armv.,
admitted before the 'Commission of Inquery about Disappearance Of
Subhzs Chandra Bose' that Japan agreed to Bose's request to airlift
him to Manchuria so that hedggggd take political asylum in Russia by

crossing into the Siberian territory. Accordingly. Bose was escorted

to Manchuria by Gen. Shedie of the Jap Army.

i

8. Two months after the report of Bose's death in an aircrash in
Taipei. the Home Minister of the British Government in India informed
the British Prime Minister Mr. Attllee in & secret report (1945) :

" subhas Bose might, ¢f course in certain circumstances: be
welcomed in Russia. The easiest course would be to leave
him where he is and not to ask for his release."

9. During the early part of 1946. a secret report sent to the
British Viceroy in India by its intelligence stated :

"There is a secret report which says: Nehru received a letter
from Bose saying that he was in Russia and wanted to escape
to India."

10. In another secret report to the British Government by its

intelligence said :

“Ghilazi Malang had keen coupling with live Bose in Russia.
and in Decenber (1945) a report said the Governor of Afgan
Province 'Khost' has been informed by the Russian Ambassador
in Kabul that there are many Congress refugees in Moscow
and Bose was included in their number. There 1s little reason
for such persons to bring Bose into fabricated stories."

"2t the same time views that Russian offlcers are dis-
closing or alleging that Boce 1s in Moscow ' is supplied in a
report received from Teharan. This stated that Maradoff, the
Russian Vice-Consul General, disclosed in March (1946) that
Bose is in Russia."

11. Another intelligence report received in Delhi on Cecember

2€, 1945 said :
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"Subhas Chandra Bose arrived at Dairen (in Manchuriz) at
1.30 afternoon on August 23, 1945. Bose got into a jeep
and proceeded toward Russian territory+ After 3 hours
the jeep returned and informed pilot of the plane who
flew back to Tokyo."' (On this day i.e. after Bose's
escape to Russia Tokyo Radio reported Bose's death in
an ailr crash at Taipeil).

12. The Inter-Pole, an welknown world secret service published
a report in India that Subhas Bose went to Russia after fall of Japan.

'13. Many other reports appeared in the Indian press about Subhas
Bose's presence in Russia. These reports said that Bose was first a

B e
free man in Russia but later le was sent to a Siberian Concentration

PReTNE T
Camp.
S = A

l14. Dr- S.Radhakrishnan. who was the second Indian Ambassador

in Moscoﬁ, confided his close friends Dr- S.Das, then hezd of
Philoscphy Deptt. in Calcutta University and Dre. E.C.Majumcéar. the
most distinguished Indian historian of his time that he came to

know that Bose was kept czptive in Stalin's Russiae.

———

e
15. Recently., I have cane across of a very important report

about Subhas Bose's presence in Russia in 1961, from an Indian engi-

neer, A.Sarkar. of Calcuttaz. Suarkar was sent to Russia 3 times for

training in connection with the Heavy Engineering Corporation for
manufacturing heavy machinery:, set up in collaboration with Russiaes
Sarkar learnt: Russian well. :

Sarkar worked in Machine Building Plant &t Gorlowvska near the
city Doniesk. He came in contact of a German=- Jjew who was the Deputy
Chief of the Plant (Machinosttroitelinizavod). His name wes
B« A. Zerobin, who was earlier an war machine designer in Nzzi Germany.

Zerobin told sarkar that he was captured in Berlin after fall
of G&rmany and was sent to a Re-orientation Camp somewhere in Siberia.
He was flrst taken to Siberia by train and thereafter flown to an
undisclosed place and then taken to the Orientation Camps Zerobin

surmised that the Camp was screwhere near Siberian-Mongolian boarders
zerobin claimed that in this re-orientation campr, meznt for

political classes for only tcp formign politicians and ercineers.

he met Subhas Bose on two occasions.

———
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Zerobin could recognise Bosg“;; he saw him earlier in Berlin
during the War days. lose's Headquarter was then in Berlin. Because
of the handsome appearance and rare cut-out of the feature of his
distinguished personality Zerobin could immediately recognise Bose.

According to Zerobin. Bose was brought to the Camp in a car
accompanied by 2 Mongolians, one as his interpretor. Zerobin believed
that both the Mongolians were KGB men but it appeared to him that
Bose was well looked after. -

Zerobin told Bose, "Sirs I met you in Berlin." Bose replied:
'Quite likely's '

Bose asked Zerobln: “What are you doing here?'!

Zerobin : "I don't know what for'' .

Zerobln again asked Bose:, "What is your programme ? Are you
going back to India¢" '

Bose : "I expect it to be soon."

While Bose and 2erobin were talking in German. the Mongolian
interpretor. intervened saying. 'Not allowed'- :

Zerobin never mot Eose thereafter in the Camp- _

Zerobin while disclcsing his meeting with Subhas Bose warned
Sarkar that he should not to disclose it while in Russia as it would
endanger both.

Sarkar told about the matter to the Second Secretary of the
Indian Embassy in Moscow. who also warned him of the dire conseguence
if he disclosed it to any body.

Sarkar recently told me about Bose's presence in Russia till

il

1961 in a particular circumstances ac he is now out of Government

service and believes that Zercobin is now dead-.
. ] i

Comrade Gorbachev! You have taken many bold steps in disclosing
many suppressed facts of horror and repression of the Stalin days.
You have done great justice to history by rehabilitating Trotsky and
Bhukharin . and restoring honour to the great scientist, Prof. Sakharov.
Inspired by your great liberal policy of 'Glasnost's I would make an
appeal - an appeal from the depth of my soul to you - on behalf of
the patriotic pcople of India to reveal all facts about the univer-

sally adored hero of the Indian people. Subhas Chandra koses
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Stalin might have done injustice to the legendary hero of Indian
freedom: but why would you not reveal it now‘? Bose was a Promethean
hero of Indian Revolution who staked everything for the liberation of
his motherland and who was always very friendly with Russia. Why shou
you not let the India people know what happened to their entrepid
nationaltero} Wein India believe you to Le a man of great vision and
human féeliﬁg- If you let the Indian people know all about the presen
of Subhas Bose in Russiar, you will win the hearts of millions of
millions of the people of India-. '

wherr Comrade Brezhnev visited India in wovember. 1973, I m2t him
in the President's House as the leader of the Socialist Party in the
Indian Parliament and gave him a letter seeking informations alkout
Subhas Bose's presence in Rugsla. The letter was acknowledged but not
repliede (2 copy of the letter is enclosed)-

Considering the poignancy of the issue involved about our grea-
test national hero. I hope you will excuce me for addressing this
long letter to you.

I am eagerly expecting your reply be fore your visit to India.

With warmest regards.

Yours sincerely.
( SAMAR GUHA )

Former leader of tre
Encl: As stated- Socialist Party in Parlianment
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November 29.

Dcar Comrade Brezhnev,

I, on behalf of the Socialist Party in the Parliament, cxtend
our warm greetings to you and your colleagues now in India
and, through you, to the grcat pecople of Russia. Russian
Revolution and its national reconstruction added great incentive
to our aspiration to achieve socialist transformation of our
country in an Indian way, under Indian condition and on the
basis of democratic and cultural values that the people of our
country cherished from the days of our ancient civilization. We
welcome friendly relation with Russia as also with other countries
for establishing fraternal relation of peace, progress, understand-
ing and mutual respect of national independence of all countries.

On the occasion of your visit to our country, I want to make
an carnest request to you to help the Indian people to resolve
the mystery surrounding thc fate of their beloved leader,
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose. A very large section of Indian
people believe that Russia can throw light about what happened
to their lcader. oh

I am sure, it is known to you that the Indian people honour
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bosc as the greatest revolutionary of the

‘days of their national liberation struggle.

It may be known to you that, to resolve the mystery about
Netaji Bose, the Government of India have set up a second
Inquiry Commission under a Justice of a High Court. The
Commission, after about 3 years of its investigation works, is in
the last stage of finalizing its report.  However, the Commission
suffered for want of documents from countries like Soviet Russia.

U.S.A. and Britain connected with the cpisode of disappearanco- |

of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose. :
Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose after escaping from Indiain 1941,

wanted to go to Russia to sct up his head quarters in the Soviet- *

land for conducting revolutionary strugglc against the British
imperialism. Although Russia at that time did not accept his plan
yet allowed him to pass through Russia, with honour, to Italy.,
Netaji Bosc joined hands with the Axis power in Europe, as
his strategy was to utilize the Britain’s enemy"s enemy for achicv-
ing India’s independence.  Although he collaborated with Nazi
Gcrmany and Fascist Italy for achicving his revolutionary objcc-

tive, he never compromised his ideology of socialism with the

totalitarian idcology of the fascist countrics. - It is on record

27, SOUTH AVENUE
NEW DELHI 11

1973

that he expressed his dccp rescntment apainst the trcchc_rpus i
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aggression on your motherland by Hitler. He made it absolutely
clear to Hitler before he left for Japan that the Indian revolu-
tionary army, that was formed under his leadership in Germany
would not be compelled to fight, under any circumstances,
in the eastern front against Soviet Russia but only against the
British army in the western front. Many Indians of the Revolu-
tionary Army for their refusal to fight against the Soviet Army,
had to face extreme persecution at the hands of Nazi Germany.
Even while Netaji Bose was in Germany, he always maintained a
friendly attitude towards Russia and did not utter a single word
in support of Nazi aggression against your Motherland. Coming
to Japan after 90 days of most hazardous submarine journcy,
which no revolutionary in any time before dared to undertake in
fulfilling a sacred mission of liberation of his country, Netaji
Bosc formed a big Indian National Army and had set up a Provi-
sional Government of free India. This Provisional Government,
which was recognized by 11 nations of those days, had declared
war against Britain and U.S.A., but it steadfastly maintained a
policy of friendship with Russia and China. The Indian National
Army, under the lcadership of the legendary personality of Netaji
Bose, fought the glorious battle of Indian liberation against the
British imperialism in the Indian soil along the Indo-Burmese
fronticr. Netaji has been hailed in India as the greatest Hero
of the Indian people and the chapter of the liberation struggle
of the Revolutionary Army of Netaji Bose is remembered as the
proudest phasc of the march of Indian freedom.

After the defeat of Germany in 1944, when it appecared to
him that the defeat of Japan was also an incvitability, Netaji Bose
tricd to contact Russia to cross over to your country and resume
India’s freedom struggle from there after the fall of Japan. He
prepared the plan to cross into Russia through Manchuria,
The fact about this plan has been corroborated by the findings of
the first Netaji Inquiry Commission from the records of the
Provisional Free India Government.

Soon after the fail of Japan in the month of August, 1945,
Netaji made an air dash to reach Manchuria in an effort to contact
the Russian authority there and thereafter enter into the Sovict
territory of Siberia. On 18th August, 1945, Japan made an
unconvincing broadcast that Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose died
in a planc crash at Taipei airport in Formosa (Taiwan). :

The Indian people, for various unassailable-rcasons, did not
believe in the story of reported death of their beloved leader.
Recently, 1 visited Taipei in Formosa alongwith Netaji Inquiry
After making thorough inquiry about the report

Commission,
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of death of Netaji at Taipei, I came back to India with positive
conviction that the whole story of Netaji Bose’s death at Taipei
was a part of a master deception plan to enable Netaji Bose to
safely reach Manchuria and thereafter to go to Soviet Russia.

Many reports appeared in the Indian press that the great
revolutionary leader of the Indian people, Netaji Bose, indeed
reached Russia and he was a frece man in Russia but sometime
after, he was arrested by Stalin and kept in a prison in Siberia.
Many years passed but the Indian people did not get any official
information about Netaji Bose from the Government of Soviet
Russia under Com. Stalin or the new regime set up in Russia
after the death of the great Russian leader.

On behalf of the Indian people, I make an earnest appeal to
you to send all documents that are in the hands of the Government

of Russiia about Netaji Bose and also what the Russian Govern-’

ment know about him. | hope and trust that, in the interest of
fricndship between the two peoples of Russia and India, as also
Russia being a land of great revolution, you will kindly take
personal interest in giving all informations to the Indian people
regarding " their great leader Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and
send all the documents to the Government of India connected
therewith, for placing the same before the Netaji Inquiry
Commission. The Indian people will remain ever grateful to
you if you kindly consider thc matter as very urgent as the
sccond Netaji Inquiry Commission is going to finalisc its findings
very soon,

| again extend our warmest greatings to you and through
you our best wishes to the people of your Motherland.

With warmest regards,
Yours comradcely,

Sd/- Samar Guha
Leader of the
Socialist Party in Parliament

Com. Leonid Brezhnev,
General Secretary of the Soviet Communist Party,
Care Rashtrapati Bhawan, New Delhi

The letter was ducly received by the stafl of the Russian
leader, but regrettably the expected reply never came.  However,
to bring some pressurc on the Russian authority, the letter was
given fair publicity by the Indian press.



PRIME MINISTER

New Delhi
May 16, 1990 XN

MMEJOL Mu%' “éyl
I have received your letter.dated May 15, 1990 enclosing

a letter from Shri Samar Guha regarding Netaji's disappearance.

(st

Yours sincerely,

P

[Vishwanath Pratap Singh]
Shri R. Venkataraman

]
¢
President of India

Rashtrapati Bhavan }?yf, As Py
New Delhi ! s Lk
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Please find enclosed a copy of a letter from Prof. Samar
Guha forwarded by President to PM regarding Netaji Subhas
Chandra Bose. We would be grateful if MEA could examine

this urgently and send us their comments.
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Dear Prime Minister,

I am sure it is known to you that during the days of Jgnata Govt.
Prime Minister Shri Morar)i Desai made an announcement on the floor of
Lok Sabha in August 1978 zejecting the finding of Shah Nawaj Committee
@and Khosla Commission on "disappearance of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose,"
According to various official documents available a general belia*tb
prevails in India that Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose escaped to Soviast
Russia under the camouflage of a fake sir-crash at Taihoku airport of
former Formosa after the defeat of Japan.

Sometime back I was convincingltold by an Indian engineer who had
beenin Russia that Netaji Subhas Ch;ndra Bose was kept confined in a
"Re~orientation Camp in Sibsris,

Onthe basis of various reports about Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose's
presence in Russia I wrote the enclosed letter to t he Soviet leader
Mr. Mikhail Gorbachev, My letter was later forwarded to Mr. Gorbachev
separately by Shri N.Sanjiva Reddy, former Fresident of India, and
Shri S.Nijalingappa @ former Presilent of the Congress,

I also made a representation to the President of India Shri R.
Venkatraman for teking up the matter with the Govt, of Soviet Russia,
The President readily agreed to send my letter tc Mr. Gorbachev to
Shri Narisimha Rao, the then Minister of External Affairs.

My letter has nctbesn replied by Mr, Garbachev. Whether any positive
step has been taken by the Govermment of India to contact Russian Govt.

regarding the iesue raised in the enclosed letter has not been informed
to me,

I am giving you a fresh copy of my letter addressed to the Soviet
lsadexr Mr, Mikhail Gorbachev, I believe that you will consider it to be
& sensitive national issue to teke up the matter of Netaji's probable
presence in Russia after the War with the Moscow authority.
Recently, Dr. E.S.Yurlova of Soviet Institute of Oriental Studies
f told the press »spe=ke on March 4, 1990 at Calcutta that 'the Soviet
Govt. possess certain top s ecret documents on Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose
which had never been made accessible,’
It is alsc known that many top secret documents on Netaji Subhas
Chandra Bose and the repnrt[3$<:h= plane crash alleging his death in
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?Sit are lying in classified secret files of the Governments of Japan,
UsKe, UsSeA. and Soviet Russia. After rejection of the findings of
the Shah Nawaz Committee and Khosla Commiesion on ‘'disappearance of
Netaji' @& suggestion was made to me by Janata Government thal some
positive efforts gfiwould be made for high level investigations inte
the secret documents in the handa of Soviet Russia, U.K,, Japan and
UeSsA. However, because of sudden collapse of the Janata Government

the matter could not be pursued,

I would urge you to take up the matter of Netaji's probable
presence in Russia after the War with the Soviet authority and also
take positive steps for high level investigations into the documents
that are lying with the Governments of UK., Japan and USA to finmally
know what really happened to Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

I hope you will consider it & sacred national duty to make all
effoxrts to finally know what really happened to the greatest national
hexo of the Indian national freedom, Negtaji Subhas Chandra Bose,

With thanks and regards,

Shri Viswanath Praetap Singh Yours sincerely,

Prime Minister of India 2
New Delhi QA/V\'J‘/V?M—/L*

( SAMAR GUHA )
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Respected Rastrapatiji,

I hope you will kindly remember that I gave you a copy of my
letter written to the Russian leader Mekhail Gorvachev regarding a
report of Ngtaji Subhas Chandra Bose's presence in Russia in 1961.

Later copies of my letter to Mr. Gorvachev were separately for-
warded to him by Shri N,Sanjiva Reddy, former President of India and
Shri S.Nijalingappa, a former Congress President.

Unfortunately, there is yet no response to my letter from
Mr, Gorvachev.

You kindly told me that my representation to you on Netaji will
be sent to the Minister of External Affairs of the time, Shri Nershimha
Rao for necessary action. I don't know if Shri Rao took any step
regarding the matter. '

Recently, Dr. E.S.Yurlova of the Soviet Institute of Upfiiental
Studies told press reporters in Calcutta on March 4, 1990 that 'the
Soviet Government possess certain top secret documents on Sybhas
Chandra Bose.'

I wuld earnestly request you to send a fresh copy of my letter
to Mr. Goxvachev to our present Prime Minister Shri Viswanath Pratap
Singh intimating him your desire for taking up the matter with the
Soviet Government.

According to available reports top secret classified documents
on Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and the reports of the plane crash
allegedly invelving him are lying the #é# archives of the Government
of Russia, U.K., Japan and USA, I would request you to ask the Govt.
of India to make special investigations to know from t hese documents
what really happened to Netaji.

I believe you will consider it as our sacred natienal duty teo
the greatest nationalhero of our national freedom,

With kind regards and namaskar,

:hr:lili. :ml;a?/lmn Yours sincerely,
resident of India
Rastrapati Bhavan fa"‘*“"’%\/"&‘

New Delhi ( SAMAR GUHA )
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ABOUT SAMAR GUHA 1THE WRITER OF THE LETTER

Professor Samar Guha. the writer of this letter., is now 71-
He is an old revolutionary and an assoclate of Subhas Chandra Bose

and Jayapralkash Narayane.

Prof. Guha hid been in detention and prison for about 1l years
'during the days of British Rule in Indig- lle had been also in
Pakistan prison and many times in prisons in Free India in connec-
tiocn with people's movement.

Profe. Guha is a Chemistry Scholar, author of many bocks and
foringer teacher .of Chemistry of Jadavpur University: Calcutta.

/

Prof,. Cuha wus 3=times clected to the Indian Parlliament from
Bengale He was the lzader of the Socialist Party in Parliament and
3-time Chailrman of the Privilcge Comidttee of the Houoa of People.
~ the highest Judicial body of the Indian Parliament.

Prof. Guha was a member Of the highest committee of Forward
Bloc (S8). and Socialist Party and still continues to be in the
highest body of the present Janata Party-
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Comrade Mekhail Gorbachev A November 5/1988

President of U S S R
General Secretary of the -
CPSU Central Comnmittec
Moscow

Us S« S« Rs

Dear Comrade Gorkachey,

Kindly accept my hearty greetings for the innovation of the new
revolutionary conoepts of 'Glasnost' and 'Perestroika'. Your bold
move will liberate the eclipsed image of the Russian Revolution and
create a new hope Of moving towards a new horizon of human liberty
and progresss

I am a socialist but not a Communist. However. I always chared
the views of my leader, Subhas Chandra Bose: the Russian Revolution
should be looked upon as the most signiticant landmark in the history
of evolution of human civilisation. Our anti-imperialist struggle for
national liberation was immensely influenced by the heritage of 1917
Russian Revolution. But the Stalin-era of absolute rigour and repre-
ssion in Russia raised many questions in the mind of Indian people
about the Soviet System.

Your recent crusade for nuclear-arm-free world peace and your
daring precepts of 'Glasncst' and 'Perestroika's to remodel the
Stalinist polity and eccnomic system of Soviet Russia have created a
universal feeling of appreciation and hope all over th: world. If your
far-sighted move succeeds, it will open a new era Of peaces amity and
international understanding.

How the Indian people wish that the Nobel peace Prize be presen-
ted to you and you be hailed as the Man of Peace and Progress of the
worlal

while sincerely congratulating you for your policy of ‘Openness'
I-am placing before you an ecarnest request for oOpening the mystery
about the fate of the grezatest revolutionary hero of Indian freedom:
Subhas Chanara Bose. whose image is as captivating for the Indian

pecple as that of Mahatma Candhi.
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After fall of Japan on 15th Auguét: Y945, Tokyo Radio reported on
23rd August 1945 that subhas Chandra Bose. the Head of the State of the
Government of Free India, died in a plane crash at Taihoku (Taipei) in
Formosa (Taiwan) on 18th August 1945. The report was considered by the
British Government and the Indian people as a palpably fake news inten-
ded to cover Subhas Chandra HBose's escape t0 Russia via Manchuria and

across the territory of Siberias

The reasons for the belief that Bose escaped to Russia are

following :

l. subhas Chandra Bose:, twice elected President of the Indian
National Congress. always considered Soviet Russia as the greatast zlly

of the struggle for Indgian freedan.

2. During the War days Bose tried to establish contact with Stalin |

through British Communist Party.

3. While escaping from Britiéh prison and British India, in
January 1941, BoOse intended to go to Russia while reaching Kabul but
without getting necessary résponse from Stalin, he had to move to Berlin
across the Russian territory in a tactical bid to use Zxis Power: the

enemy of the British Imperialism. for securing Indian freedom.

4. Although Bose had his collaboration with the Axis Pover to wage
revolutionary war against British Imperialism for the national libera-

tion of India, he ncver uttered a word againgt Russia during the War
days nor acted in anywey against Russian interest. When Hitler treache- |

rously attacked Russia, - Bose, who was then in Berlin, did not fear
to take immense risk to denouncing it as an 'imperialist war against
Russia's in his letter to Nazi Foreign Minister, Ribbentrop. Bose did
not allow his revoluticnary ammy. organised in Germany., to fight against
the Russianse

5+ After German aggression of Russia, Subhas Bose made an unprece-
dented 3-month submarine dash from Germany to Singapore to joinrn hands
with Japan: because Japan was then at war with the British but it had

its friendly tile with Soviet Russiae

s L T
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6+ While waging revolutionary war of Indian Liberation against
the British across the eastern border of India., Bose always tried to
maintain contact with the Russian leaders through Jacob Maliks = the

then Russian Ambassador in '.t‘oicyo.

7« Major General Isoda and Cole« Tada of the Headquarter of Field
Marshall Tarauchi at Saigon. who were entrusted by Japan for ensuring
safe escape of Subhas Bose from being arrested by the British Army.
admitted before the 'Commission of Inquery about Disappearance of
Subhzs Chandrz Bose' that Japan agreed to Bose's request to airlift
him to Manchuria so that he could take political asylum in Russia by
crossing into the Siberian territory. Accordingly. Bose was escorted
to Manchuria by Gen. Shedie of the Jap Armye.

8. Two months after the report of Bose's death in an aircrash in
Taipei, the Home Minister of the British Government in India informed

the British Prime Minister Mr. Attllee in a secret report (1945) :

" subhas Bose mights cof course in certain circumstances: ke
welcomed in Russia. The easiest course would be to leave
him where he is and not to ask for his release."

9. During the early part of 1946. & secret report sent to the

British Viceroy in India by its intelligence stated :
"There is a secret report which says: Nehru received a letter
from Bose saying that he was in Russia and wanted to escape
to India."

10. In another secret report to the Eritish Government by its

intelligence said :

“Ghilazi Malang had keen coupling with live Bose in Russias
and in Decenber (1945) a report said the Governor of Afgan
Province 'Khost' has been informed by the Russian Ambassador
in Kabul that there are many Congress refugees in Moscow
and Bose was included in their number. There is little reason
for such persons to bring Bose into fabricated stories.'

"at the same time views that Russian officers are dis-
closing or alleging that Eoce 1s in Moscow ‘is supplied in a
report received from Teharan. This stated that Maradoff, the
Russian Vice-Consul General, disclosed in March (1946) that

Bose 1s in Russia."
11. Another intelligence report received in Delhi on Cecember

2€+ 1945 said
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| "Subhas Chandra Bose arrived at Dairen (in Manchuriaz) at
1.30 afternoon on August 23, 1945. Bose got into a jeep
and proceeded toward Russian territory. After 3 hours
the jeep returned and informed pilot of the plane who
flew back to Tokyo." (On this day i.e. after Bose's
escape to Russia Tokyo Radio reported Bose's death in
an alr crash at Taipel).

12. The Inter-Pole, an welknown world secret service published
a report in India that Subhas Bose went to Russia after fall of Japane.

'13. Many other reports appeared in the Indian press about Subhas
Bose's presence in Russia. These reports said that Bose was first a
free man in Russia but later l& was sent to a Siberian Concentration
Campe

14. Dr. S.Radhakrishnan, who was the second Indian Ambassador
in Moscows confided his cloce friends Dr- S-DaS¢'then head of
Philoscphy Deptt. in Calcutta University and Dr- E-C+Majumdar: the
most distinguished Indian historian of his time that he came to

know thzt Bose was kept captive in Stalin's Russia.

15. Recently. I have cane acrOss of a very important report
about Subhas Bose's presence in Russia in 1961, from an Indian engi-
neer, A-Sarkar. of Calcutta. Suarkar was sent to Russia 3 times for
trainirg in connection with the Heavy Engineering Corporation for
manufacturing heavy machinery. set up in collaboration with Russiar.

Sarkar learnt! Russian well.

Sarkar worked in Machine Building Plant &t Gorlovska near the
city Doniesk. He came in contact of a German=- Jew who was the Deputy
Chief of the Plant (Machinosttroitelinizavod)- His name was
B.A. Zerobin, who was earlier an war machine designer in Nazi Germany.

Zerobin told Sarkar that he was captured in Berlin after fall
of Germany and was sent to a Re-orientation Camp somewhere in Siberia.
He was first taken to Siberia by train and thereafter flown to an
undisclosed place and then taken to the Orientation Camp. Zerobin
surmised that the Camp was sowrewhere near Sikerian-Mongolian boarders

Zerobin claimed that in this re-orientation camp. meant for
political classes for only top foreign politicians and enginecers

he met Subhas DBose on two occasionse.
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Zerobin could recognise Bose as he saw him earlier in Berlin
during the War days. lose's Headquarter was then in Berlin. Beca}ise
of the handsome appearance and rare cut-out of the feature of his
distinguished personality Zerobin could immediately recognise Bose.

According to Zerobin. Bose was brought to the Camp in a car
accompanied by 2 Mongolizns., one as his interpretor. Zerobin believed
that both the Mongolians were KGB men but it appeared to him that
Bose was well looked after.

Zerobin told Bose, "Sir, I met you in Berlin." Bose replied.
'cuite likely'- _

Bose asked Zerobln: "“What are you doing here? "

Zerobin : "I don't know what for'' .

Zerobin again asked Boses "What is your programme ? Are you
going back to Indiat¢™"

Bose : "I expect it to be soon.”

While Bose and Zerobin were talking in German. the Mongolian
interpretor., intervened saying. 'Not allowed'-.

Zerobin never met Eose thereafter in the Camp-

Zerobin while disclosing his meeting with Subhas Bose warned
Sarkar that he should net to disclose it while in Russia as it would
endanger both. :

Sarkar told about the matter to the Second Secretary of the
Indian Embassy in Moscow. who also warned him of the dire consequence
if he disclosed it to any body.

Sarkar recently told me about Bose's presence in Russia till
1961 in a particular circumstances as he is now out of Government
service and believes thzt Zzerobin is now dead.

Comrade Gorbachev! You have taken many bold steps in disclosing
many suppressed facts of horror and repression of the Stalin days.
You have done great justice to history by rehabilitating Trotsky and
Bhukharin . and restoring honour to the great scientist, Prof. Sakharov.
Inspired by your great lilberal policy of 'Glasnost', I would make an
appeal - an appeal from the depth of my soul to you - on behalf of
the patriotic people of India to reveal all facts about the univer=

sally adored hero of the Indian peopler, Subhas Chandra bposes
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Stalin might have done injustice to the legendary hero of Indian
freedom, but why would you not reveal it now Y Bose was a Promethean
hero of Indian Revolution who staked everything for the liberation of
his motherland and who was always very friendly with Russia. Why shou
you not let the India people know what happened to their entrepid
nationalterc} Wein India believe you to e @ man of great vision and
human féelihg. If you let the Indian people know all sbout the presen
of Subhas Bose in Russia, you will win the heaffs of millions of
millions of the people of India-

When Comrade Brezhnev visited India in wovember. 1973, I met him
in the President's House as the leader of the Socialist Party in the
Indian Parliament and gave him a letter seeking informations about
Subhas Bose's presence in Rugsia. The letter was acknowledged but not
replied. (A copy of the letter is enclosed)-

Considering the poignancy of the issue involved about our grea-
test national hero. I hope you will excuse me for addressing this
lony letter to you-

I am eagerly expecting your reply before your visit to India.

With warmest regards.

Yours sincerely.

&m%,,@
( SAMAR GUHA

Former leader of tre
Encl: As stated- Socialist Party in Parliament
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November 29.

Dcar Comrade Brezhnev,

I, on behalf of the Socialist Party in the Parliament, extend
our warm greetings to you and your colleagues now in India
and, through you, to the grcat people of Russia. Russian
Revolution and its national reconstruction added great incentive
lo our aspiration to achicve socialist transformation of our
country in an Indian way, under Indian condition and on the
basis of democratic and cultural values that the people of our
country cherished from the days of our ancient civilization. We
welcome friendly relation with Russia as also with other countries
for establishing fraternal relation of peace, progress, understand-
ing and mutual respect of national independence of all countries.

On the occasion of your visit to our country, I want to make
an carnest request to you to help the Indian people to resolve
the mystery surrounding the fate of their beloved leader,
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose. A very large section of Indian
people believe that Russia can throw light about what happened
to their leader.

I am sure, it is known to you that the Indian people honour
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose as the greatest revolutionary of the
‘days of their national liberation struggle.,

It may be known to you that, to resolve the mystery about
Netaji Bose, the Government of India have set up a second
Inquiry Commission under a Justice of a High Court. The
Commission, after about 3 years of its investigation works, is in
the last stage of finalizing its report. However, the Commission
suffered for want of documents from countries like Soviet Russia.
U.S.A. and Britain connccted with the episode of disappearancs
of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose after escaping from Indiain 1941,

wanted to go to Russia to sct up his head quarters in the Soviet-

land for conducting revolutionary struggle against the British
imperialism. Although Russia at that time did not accept his plan
yet allowed him to pass through Russia, with honour, to Italy.,
Netaji Bose joined hands with the Axis power in Europe, as
his strategy was to utilize the Britain's enemy's enemy for achicv-
ing India’s independence.  Although he collaborated with Nazi
Germany and Fascist Italy for achicving his revolutionary objcc-
tive, he never compromised his ideology of socialism with the
totalitarian idcology of the fascist countrics.

It is on record °

27, SOUTH AVENUE
NEW DELHI 11
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that he expressed his. deep resentment g iinst the trcchcro_ps )
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aggression on your motherland by Hitler. He made it absolutely
clear to Hitler before he left for Japan that the Indian revolu-
tionary army, that was formed under his leadership in Germany
would not be compelled to fight, under any circumstances,
in the eastern front against Soviet Russia but only against the
B!-itish army in the western front. Many Indians of the Revolu-
: tionary Army for their refusal to fight against the Soviet Army,
& had to face extreme persecution at the hands of Nazi Germany.
Even while Netaji Bose was in Germany, he always maintained a
fricndly attitude towards Russia and did not utter a single word
in support of Nazi aggression against your Motherland. Coming
to Japan after 90 days of most hazardous submarine journcy,
which no revolutionary in any time before dared to undertake in
fulfilling a sacred mission of liberation of his country, Netaji
Bosc formed a big Indian National Army and had set up a Provi-
sional Government of free India. This Provisional Government,
which was recognized by 11 nations of those days, had declared
war against Britain and U.S.A., but it steadfastly maintained a
policy of friendship with Russia and China. The Indian National
Army, under the leadership of the legendary personality of Netaji
Bose, fought the glorious battle of Indian liberation against the
British imperialism in the Indian soil along the Indo-Burmese
frontier. Netaji has becen hailed in India as the greatest Hero
of the Indian people and the chapter of the liberation struggle
of the Revolutionary Army of Netaji Bose is remembered as the
proudest phasc of the march of Indian freedom. |
After the defeat of Germany in 1944, when it appeared to
him that the defeat of Japan was also an inevitability, Netaji Bose
tricd to contact Russia to cross over to your country and resume
India’s freedom struggle from there after the fall of Japan.  He
prepared the plan to cross into Russia through Manchuria,
The fact about this plan has been corroborated by the findings of
the first Netaji Inquiry Commission from the records of the
Provisional Free India Government.,
Soon after the fail of Japan in the month of August, 1945,
Netaji made an air dash to reach Manchuria in an effort to contact
o the Russian authority there and thereafter enter into the Soviet
territorv of Siberia. On 18th August, 1945, Japan made an
unconvincing broadcast that Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose died
in a planc crash at Taipei airport in Formosa (Taiwan). -
The Indian people, for various unassailable-rcasons, did not
belicve in the story of reported death of their beloved leader.
Recently, I visited Taipei in Formosa alongwith Netaji Inguiry

R Commission. After making thorough inquiry about the report
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of death of Netaji at Taipei, I came back to India with positive
conviction that the whole story of Netaji Bose's death at Taipei
was a part of a master deception plan to ecnable Netaji Bose to
safely reach Manchuria and thereafter to go to Soviet Russia.

Many reports appeared in the Indian press that the great
revolutionary leader of the Indian people, Netaji Bose, indeed
reached Russia and he was a frce man in Russia but sometime
after, he was arrested by Stalin and kept in a prison in Siberia.
Many years passed but the Indian people did not get any official
information about Netaji Bose from the Government of Soviet
Russia under Com. Stalin or the new regime set up in Russia
after the death of the great Russian Jeader,

On behalf of the Indian people, I make an earnest appeal to
vou to send all documents that are in the hands of the Government
of Russia about Netaji Bose and also what the Russian Govern-’
ment know about him. 1 hope and trust that, in the interest of
fricndship between the two peoples of Russia and India, as also
Russia being a land of great revolution, you will kindly take
personal interest in giving all informations to the Indian pcople
regarding " their great leader Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and
send all the documents to the Government of India connected
therewith, for placing the same before the Netaji Inquiry
Commission. The Indian people will remain ever grateful to
you if you kindly consider the matter as very urgent as the
second Netaji Inquiry Commission is going to finalisc its findings
very soon.

= I again cxtend our warmest greatings to you and through
you our best wishes to the people of your Motherland.

With warmest regards,
Yours comradely,

Sd/- Samar Guha
Leader of the
Socialist Party in Parliament

Com. Leonid Brezhnev,
General Secretary of the Soviet Communist Party,
Care Rashtrapati Bhawan, New Delhi

The letter was ducly reccived by the stafl” of the Russian
leader, but regrettably the expected reply never came.  However,
to bring some pressure on the Russian authority, the letter was
given fair publicity by the Indian press.
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PRIME MINISTER

New Delhi
June 7, 1990

Dear Prof. Guha,

I have received your letter of May 17, 1990 regarding
high level investigations into secret documents on the disappearance
of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose, believed to be available in the

USSR, UK, Japan and the USA.

I have asked the Ministry of External Affairs to look

into this..

Regards,
Yours sincerely,
[\
VG
[Vishwanath Pratap Singh]

r
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Prof. Samar Guha
B/2, Central Park qb/

Calcutta - 700 032 _
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Please find enclosed, a copy of the letter which PM \:j'»-
has receilved from Prof, Guha, regarding some documents
/ on the disappearance of Netajl Subhash Chandra Bose, believed
to be available in the USSSR, USA, UK and Japan., Also
enclosed is a copy of PM's reply to Prof. Guha.

We would be grateful for MEA's comments for submission
to the Prime Minister,

(Meera Shankar)
Director
FOREIGN SECRETARY.
e, ue. s 711 (Pnpqa- bl di14[¢f5s A

SSUED . Mad e
DATE MZA_ e
SIGNAT URE 2 ....f;,./ ,_ {’{_‘ :
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Dear Prime Minister, pL 1 |

Whole natioen will cengratulate you feor asking the Ministry ef

External te take steps te investigate inte the secret decuments an
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bese lying with the Gevernments ef USSR, U.K.
Japan and U.S.A. :

If this investigatiens are done by a team of experts firmly,
effectively and with diplematic purnuébiveneas, 1 believe the mystery

of disappearance of the legendary here Zf our natienal freedom will

be finally resoclved. : F
I shall be sble to be of seme help te advise the investigating
team if it likes it. It was the idea of Shri Mererji Desaigin Q 7%,
I am leaving fer USA with my wife te see our enly child there.

We shall stay in USA care
Dr. Tirthenkar Ghesh, Ph.D. *

27, Cavendish Drive
Ambler, F.A-19002, USA’

Ph: 001/215/628/2353

RTINS

-
With regards and namaskear,
~

Shri Viswanath Pratap Singh Yours sincerely,
Prime Minister of India
5 Race Course, ND 110011

& \Sg%%\“
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PRESIDENT
REPUBLIC OF INDIA

New Delhi,
June 4, 1990

~

Dear Prof. Guha, N

Thank you for your letter of May 25, 1990,
I have passed on the memorandum on Netaji to our

Prime Minister who has already acknowledged it.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,
R. VENKATARAMAN

Prof, Samar Guha,
8/2, Central Park,
CALCUTTA 700032,



PRIME MINISTER

New Delhi
June 27, 1990

Sub: Letter dated 15th June, 1990 regarding investigation
into the documents of Netaji Subhas Chandra
Bose

Dear Prof. Guha,

Your letter on the above subject has been received. ‘

I shall have the matter looked into..

Regards,

Yours sincerely,

Nt

[Vishwanath Pratap Singh]

Prof. Samar Guha
8/2, Central Park
Calcutta

uo.a'ro/u/p/n/sao-m. July %ﬁl’@g

along with copy of the letter under reference
erwardegoggr apggogriate action thethe Secretary,

llinistry "External Affairs. .
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7 V.M e e
Reference this office .o.l/ 2y P, s
of even number dated the 5tH and 14th
June, 1990 regarding Netaji subhash

Chandra Bose.

|
(«'wt,

It is requested that comments
of MEA may kindly be sent to this
office urgently for submission to
the Prime Minister.

e )
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Most Immediate '

Ministry of External Affairs ilc.
AS(POL)'s Office 2

T L bl

b e
| g

//.i'
Reference PMO  U.O. No. 870/11/P/17/90-Pol.
dated 23 July 1990 regarding Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose.

2. Papers were marked to ]JS(EA), Shri Vijay Nambiar
as the subject pertains to that Division a ther enquiries
may kindly be made on them.

(I.P. Khosla)
Addl. Secretary(POL)

Director (PMQ) (Smt. Meera Shankpr)/

MEA LD. NO. 5262—AS{POL)/90/dated 30 July 1990
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Reference PMO UO Numbers dated 5th and 14th June as well

as subsequent reminder dated 19th July, 1990 on the matter of
Netaji Subash Chandra Bose.

2. ' The communication from Prof. Samar Guha including a letter
written by him to Mr. Gorbachev in November 1988 was referred to
our Embassy in Moscow who have made a demarche with the Central
Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union as well as
the South Asia Directorate of the Soviet Foreign Office in the
matter. The Soviets have confirmed that the documents sent earlier
by Shri Samar Guha were in the possession of the Soviet Government
and they were making enquiries in the matter.

3 In the circumstances, it would be apparent that no further
developments in the matter have taken place.

4. The comments of the East Asia Division already sent in

our earlier communications on the question of the ashes of Netaji

. Subash Chandra Bose, are perhaps already with PMO. A copy of

* " a background brief in this regard is placed below.#

s eqf

¥ fb&a&/
O A

(V.K. Namba.ﬁf)’/

Joint Secretary(EA)
8/8/1990
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NINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
FAST ASIA DIVISION

QUESTION OF THE ERTURN OF NETAJI'S ASHES FRON JAPAN

Netaji died in a hospital at Taipei (Taiwan) on 18.08.1945, Two
days later, his body was cremated and the ashes carried to Tokyo
sometime end-August or beginning September 1945. 1t appears the
ashes tuere kent at the residence of Shri A M Sahai (ex-Minister
of the tetaji Cabinet) in Tokyo where ceremonics wcre held for 11
days after wvhich the ashes were taken to the Renkoji Ruddhist
Temple in the Makano area of Tokyo where they are maintajned to
this day.

- The Covernment of India had appointed an TFnquiry
Committee in 1956 headed by the late Shah IMawaz Khan and
including tletaji's elder brother Shri § C Bose, The Committee

submitted a report in wvhich the majority opinion was that Netaji
met his death in an air crash on 18.C8.1945 and that the ashes in
the Penkoiji Temple were those of lNetaji. Shri S.C. lose dissented
from this view. ' In 1970, a onc-man Committee of Justice G.D.
¥hosla was set up which also concluded that the casket lodged in
the nenkoji Temple contained the ashes of Hetaji. In January
1982, however, Shri S.C. Dose wrote to the Prime Minister Smt,
Indira Candhi saying that there was no convincing proof that the
so-called ashes were genuine,

3 In recent months, twe persons, Shri [, Joychandra Singh
and Shri Sheel Phadra vaji who have been associated with Metaji
have been mounting a campaign to bring back the ashes of netaji
from Japan. _ Shri Joychandra Singh says he has been in touch with
various organisations associated with MNetaji including the Netaji
Academy in Tokyo. He also says that Shri 5.C. Pose, the brother
of Netaji who had, so far objected to the return of the ashes is
no more, having expired some four years ago. His son, Shri ARvind
Posc  has  ontronsted responszibility for this issue to his cousin
Dy . Sisir posce,  This gentleman had writteon on 26 Sentember 1985
to the Prime Ninister stating that he agreed with the resolution
adopted by the All India-Freedom Fighters Organisation implying
that he had no ohjection to the return of the remains of Netaji
to India and the erection of a befitting national memorial in his
honour in Delbi,.

4. The only vocal objection in recent months has been the
NMetaji Subhash Resecarch Foundation of Jaipur which contests the
veracity of the ashes in Japan and is opposed to their return.
This Foundation wants a fresh inquiry into Netaji's disappearance
and has approached the Rajasthan High Court to direct the
Government of Indian to do so.



S The ashes have Dbeen 1lying in Japan since 1945,
cCovernment  provides an annual arant for the maintenance of the
Temple. Return of the ashes are being demanded for the following
reasons:

a. itforal obligation of the nation to honour one of
the heroces of the naticnal movemoent.

b. The chief priest of the I'enkoji Temple to whom the
ashes were handed over died in 1979, There 1is no
guarantee that his son the new priest will mainatin the
same rcoverence

508 Leading members of the lietaji Subhash.pcademy have
also either expired or ayed. ijihen they pass from the
scene there may not be anyone to care for the ashes

6, our present view is that notwithstanding the
considerations adduced above which are considered valid, a
consensus has not develoved in favour of bringing the ashes back
to India. ue had considered mooting the suggestion perhaps by the:
early part of 1940, So far, however, this has not been done.

Tia Just prior to the visit of Prime Minister Kaifu, the 7
Jananese Imbassy had raised this question informally with me in !
order to ascertain our reaction. 1 had indicated to them that
there was need for us to build up a certain amount of public é
opinion in view of the fact that there are strong feelings among !
a section of the public about the facts surrounding the death of f
Netaji. i
s
8. I was informed this evening by the Minister in the
Japanese DImbassy that the Vice ?jnistor for Cabinet Affairs in |
the Japanese Government who will be accompanying Prime Minister 1

Kaifu had taken up the matter with the Embassy again and wished
to raise the matter with an appropriate person (preferably a
public figure - nMOS(ra) who could explain the political
implications of the return of the ashes.) The Japanese have
apparently been facing a certain amount of pressure of their own,
Some former IMinister (Mr. Fujio) who was connected with the
Penkoji Temple had been insisting with Vice Minister Oshima that
he should discuss this matter outside the formal talks conducted
by the Prime liinister.

Y. I have responded in the interim with the suggestion
that it may be possible for the Vice Minister to discuss this
with the Foreign Secretary. 1 indicated that t0S (EA) may not be
available during the visit of the Japanese PM.

sk bn
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~EXe MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT

8/2 CENTRAL PARK (WO

PROF. SAMAR GUHA CALCUTTA 700032

(LOK SABHA)

September 11/1990
Shri Viswanath Pratap Singh

Prime Minister of India | L& &
New Delhi AR ~

Dear Prime Minister.

You have very patriotically responded to the representation for
making an all=out effort to find out what really happened to Netaji
Subhas Chandra Bose, the legendary hero of Indian Freedom.

You very kindly wrote to me on June 7. 1990 :

'I have received your letter of May 17, 1990 regarding
high level investigations into secret documents on the dis=
appearance of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose, believed to be
available in the USSR, UK, Japan and the USA.

I have asked the Ministry of External Affairs to look
into this.'

I have also been informed that a similar assurance has been given
to Shri Chitta Basu, M.P and his Porward Bloc friends when they met you
recently to submit a memorandum on ‘disappearance of Netaji'.

I hope that you have already asked the Minister of External Affairs.
Shri I.K.Gujral, for making an Investigative Inguiry into the documents
believed to be available with the Governments of the USSR, UK, Japan and
the USA relating to disappearance of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

I had been recently to USA and London. After contacting our
Ambassador Dr. Abid Hussian at Washington and our High Commissioner
Shri Kuldip Nayar at London, I came to know that the initial process
for such Investigative Ingquiry has not been started.

The process of such Investigative Inquiry to find out secret docu-
ments from these four Govermments about Netaji may not be any easy task.
UK and USA have lingering inhibitions about Netaji and USSR and Japan
are very secretive by tradition.

The whole matter for Imvestigative Inquiry will need careful pla-
nning by an expert team to make the inquiry effective.

To make a beginning of the inquiry., requests for cooperation with
the Indian Investigative Inquiry by the Government of the USSR, UK, Japan
and USA have to be made by the Prime Minister of India. Only then these
Govermments will take up the matter with necessary seriousness.

It is not perhaps unknown to you that for the last three decades
I am fighting for an effective probe to find out the facts about Netaji's
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destiny. I have presented my documentary book - 'Netaji - Dead of Alive'
to you. It was on the basis of the documents produced in this book that
Shri Morarji Desai, as Janata Prime Minister, officially rejected the

findings of Shah Nawaz Committee and Khosla Commission as unacceptable.

I hope to meet you soon in Delhi to place my plan for Investigative
Netaji Inquiry.

India must know finally where did Netaji go after the fall of Japan
and what happened to him thereafter.

Dear Prime Minister ! India owes an irrepayble debt to our greatest
national hero but for whose total sacrifice and absolute revolutionary
plunge, India would not have achieved freedom so soon after the Allied
Victory in the last Great War. Indian people believe, you will do your
best to find out the ultimate destiny of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

With regards and namaskar,

Yours sincerely.

JZ;VQQHQAr’s\L/Lhﬂx

( SAMAR GUHA )
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PRIME MINISTER
New Delhi
September 25, 1990

Sub: Letwer dated [1lth September, 1990 regarding
investigation into the 'disappearance' of Netaji,

Dear Prof. Guha,
Your *letter on the above subject has been received.

Regards,

Yours sincerely,

WO

[Vishwanath Pratap Singh]

Prof. Samar Guha
8/2 Central Park
Calcutta - 700 032

No.870/11/P/17/90-POL 076:- , 1990
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PRIME MINISTER
New Delhi
September 25, 1990
Sub: Letter dated 11th  September, 1990 regal;ding
investigation mnto  the 'disappearance’ of Netaji.
Dear Prof. Guha,
Your letter on the above subject has been received.
Regards, L DR
Yours sincerely,
O wr
[Vishwanath Pratap Singh]
Prof. Samar Guha
8/2 Central Park
Calcutta - 700 032
No.870/11/P/17/90-POL
October Ly » 1990
Copy along with
forwarded for informa copy of the letter under reference
tion to the Ministry of External Affairs,
B ( W
W s> B era Shankar)
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